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 Memorandum 
  

 
Date: April 14, 2025   

To: Chief Collins Via: Chain of Command 

From: Det. Sgt. Scott Fitchett 

Re: SHORELINE COMM OUTREACH DET STATS MARCH 2025 
  

 
 
Cases Assigned: 9 
Cases Closed (Including previously assigned cases): 9 
Open Investigations (Including previously assigned): 1 
 
Assault: 2 
Felony DV NCO Violation: 1 
Harassment: 1 
Robbery: 1 
Larceny: 1 
Suspicious Circumstances (suspected casing of building): 2    
Vehicle Prowl: 1 
 
Charges sent to Prosecutor: 5 
 
Aside from case assignments, Det. Velie also provided the following services: 
 

- School Safety/SRO Follow-up at Shorewood High School 
- City meeting with Pam to discuss staffing for upcoming city events 
- Attended Criminal Justice Advisor Board Meeting at Shoreline CC 
- Attended two Individual Community Safety Coffee Sit Down meetings  
- Provided Courtroom Testimony 
- Planned Coffee w/ A cop that ended up being an individual meeting with the owner 
- Attended Organized Retail Theft partnership meeting 
- Met with Fred Meyer GM regarding a Shop with a Cop Event  

 
 
It should also be noted that during the month of March, Det. Velie dedicated a significant amount of 
time helping a new and struggling student deputy resolve a major report writing issue. Det. Velie’s 
efforts allowed the student to remain in the training program where he is now succeeding. Without this 
effort, the student deputy was likely to be terminated.   
 
 
 
 

 


